D. Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA.
Consulting Engineers
PO. BOX 90606, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199
(505) 828-2200 FAX 797-9539

~ 2012 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Exgellence ~
~ 2008 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Exgellence ~

January 5, 2018

Ms. Kym Dicome

DRB Chair

City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293
Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re:  Request Approval of Amended Preliminary Plat, Infrastructure List, Sidewalk Deferral and
Grading Plan for Heritage Trails Subdivision, DRB Project No, 1002739
LEGAL: Tract A-1-A and tract B-1, Anderson Heights Unit 4

Dear Ms. Dicome:

Attached, please find a request for an Amended Preliminary Plat (including Infrastructure List, Grading
Plan, and Sidewalk Deferral) for the above project.

The layout has not significantly changed from the previously approved plan. The west half of the
subdivision has not changed at all.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
MARK GOODWIN & ASSOCIATES, PA

Diane Hoelzer, PE
Senior Engineer
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